debbie@onoway.ca

From: Jennifer Thompson <cao@onoway.ca>

Sent: February 5, 2024 11:12 AM

To: debbie@onoway.ca

Subject: FW: Request for Special Meeting With Administration and Council

Can we add this to the agenda as a walk on?

Jennifer

From: david.ives@ : <david.ives@ >
Sent: February 4, 2024 12:28 ¥M
To: lkwasny@onoway.ca; '‘Deputy Mayor Lisa Johnson' <ljohnson@onoway.ca>; 'Jennifer Thompson'

<cao@onoway.ca>; gino@onoway.ca
Subject: Request for Special Meeting With Administration and Council

Mayor, Council, & Administration,

As per my letter of 2023 regarding asking the Villages’ intentions concerning a future contract
and your reply stating an intent to negotiate and continue the fire services beyond the current
contract, | am hereby requesting a special meeting between Fire Rescue International and the
Council and administration of your municipality.

The purpose of this requested meeting would be to have an open and frank discussion directly
with each other regarding what has worked and what has not over the past eight-years and
where we should go from here. Specifically, | aim to meet with each member municipality to
find out individually what the “Deal-Breakers” are (both the #1 thing that should NOT change
as well as the #1 thing that must change) before | send a more generic base proposal to the
group as a whole. As we explore each other’s “Deal-Breakers” and take them off-the-table, |
am certain there will be more discussion about smaller things that can be massaged to make
the current contract and future contracts run smoother.

With respect to meeting times, | formally request a meeting with your council and
administration to discuss the above. | can make myself available day or night on the following

dates:
- February 5" to February 11*

- March 5" to March 17t

| am of course, regularly available by phone, email, or a msTeams / Zoom meeting. | welcome
and appreciate your feedback and advice at any time



